
C OM M I T T E E  M E E T I N G
Tuesday, August 29, 2023 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Agenda .................................................................................................................................... 3 
Minutes ................................................................................................................................... 4 
Agency Snapshot .................................................................................................................... 8 
Agency Presentation ..............................................................................................................10 
Committee Contact Information and Upcoming Meetings ...................................................69 



 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
  



 
 

AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, August 29, 2023  
10:30 a.m. 

Room 521 - Blatt Building 

I. Approval of minutes  
 

II. Discussion of the study of the Jobs-Economic Development 
Authority 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet streaming whenever technologically feasible. 

 
 
 
 
 
E CO N O MI C D E V E LO P MEN T, TRA N S PO RTA TI O N, 

A N D N A TU RA L RE S O U RCE S SU B CO MMI TTE E 

Chairman Travis A. Moore 

The Honorable Gary S. Brewer, Jr. 
The Honorable William M. “Bill” Hixon 

The Honorable Russell L. Ott 
The Honorable Marvin R. Pendarvis 



 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  
  



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 

William M. “Bill” Hixon 
Joseph H. “Joe” Jefferson, Jr. 

Wendell Keith Jones 
Roger K. Kirby 

Josiah Magnuson 
John R. McCravy, III 

Chair Jeffrey E. “Jeff” Johnson First Vice-Chair Chris Wooten 

Timothy A. “Tim” McGinnis 
Adam M. Morgan 
Travis A. Moore 

Russell L. Ott 
Marvin R. Pendarvis 

Marvin “Mark” Smith 

Roland Franklin 
Legal Counsel 

Cathy A. Greer 
Administration Coordinator 

Lewis Carter 
Director 

Riley E. McCullough 
Research Analyst 

William H. Bailey 
Gary S. Brewer 
April Cromer 

Kambrell H. Garvin 
Leon Douglas “Doug” Gilliam 
Thomas Duval “Val” Guest, Jr. 

Post Office Box 11867 
Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811 
Room 228 Blatt Building 

Tuesday, May 23, 2023 
10:30 a.m. Blatt Room 110 

 
Archived Video Available 
 

I. Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.7, South Carolina ETV was allowed access for 
streaming the meeting. You may access an archived video of this meeting by visiting the South Carolina 
General Assembly’s website (http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on Committee Postings and 
Reports, then under House Standing Committees click on Legislative Oversight. Then, click on Video 
Archives for a listing of archived videos for the Committee. 

 

Attendance 
 

I. The Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee meeting was called 
to order by Chair Travis A. Moore on Tuesday, May 23, 2023, in Room 110 of the Blatt Building.  All 
subcommittee members (Chair Moore; Representative Gary S. Brewer, Jr.; Representative William M. 
Hixon; Representative Russell L. Ott; Representative Marvin R. Pendarvis) were present for all or a 
portion of the meeting.   

Minutes 

 
I. House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available to the public the minutes 

of committee meetings, but the minutes do not have to be verbatim accounts of meetings.  
 
 
Approval of Minutes 

M E E T IN G MIN U T E S 



 
 
 
 
 

2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes 
 

I. Representative Hixon makes a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the March 28, 2023 
meeting. A roll call vote is held and the motion passes. 

Rep. Brewer’s motion to 
approve meeting minutes. Yea Nay Not Voting 

Rep. Brewer    
Rep. Hixon    
Rep. Pendarvis    
Rep. Ott    
Rep. Moore    

 
Discussion of the Jobs Economic Development Authority (“JEDA”) 
 

I. Prior to beginning his testimony, Chair Moore reminds JEDA’s Executive Director, Harry A. Huntley, 
that he was sworn in at the Tuesday, March 28,2023 subcommittee meeting, and that he remains under 
oath. Director Huntley then begins his presentation to the subcommittee and discusses the following 
topics:  
 

1. A review of JEDA’s role as a conduit issuer; 
2. A review of JEDA’s authorized services; 
3. JEDA’s finances; 
4. An overview of financing options available to businesses; and 
5. An overview of who qualifies for financing and the types of financing available. 
 

Throughout the presentation, members ask Director Huntley questions and Director Huntley responds. 
 

Adjournment 
 

I. There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned. 



 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENCY SNAPSHOT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



To advance the economic welfare of the State with focus on job 
creation and retention

Organizational Unit  History Resources
(FY 20-21)

Employees
3

Funding
$0

Pursuant to Section 41-43-280 of the 
South Carolina Code of Laws, no money 

flows directly between the state and 
the agency.

Agency 
Mission

Current:

•Transaction loss to national issuers of conduit debt

• Obsolete process for volume cap allocation

• Threat of private activity bond elimination by federal government

•Obsolete federal rules regarding industrial revenue bonds

• Job creation and 
increased volume of 
bond issues

•  State  Small 
Business Credit 
Initiative Program

•Qualified Energy 
Conservation Bonds 
and Recovery Zone 
Economic 
Development Bonds 
programs

•Accelerator Program 
for startup 
companies

Ch
al

le
ng

es
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
ag

en
cy

Successes
Identified by the agency

Administration

• Executive leadership and operation of 
agency 

• Management and administration of 
entire bond issuance process

• Collaboration with all bond finance 
professionals and state agencies 
involved in approval processes 

• Compliance & due diligence 

• Training and seminar planning

• 1983 - The General Assembly 
created the South Carolina Jobs-
Economic Development Authority 
(JEDA)

• 1985 - Joint Resolution approved 
JEDA regulations relating to loan 
eligibility requirements, terms of 
loan agreements, application costs, 
and bond issue

• 2011 - Joint Resolution designated 
JEDA as the authorized agency to 
implement State Small Business 
Credit Initiative



 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENCY PRESENTATION 



SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



REVIEW

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY



WHAT IS VOLUME CAP?

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• Federally-mandated volume cap limits the maximum issuance 
allowed for most categories of qualified Private Activity Bonds.

• Qualified 501(c)(3) (non-profit) bonds DO NOT require volume 
cap allocation.

• Calculated according to Volume Cap Formula:
 For 2023, it was $120 multiplied by state’s population or $633,916,080.

• Each state has authority to sub-allocate its volume cap among 
agencies, municipalities, or private activity bond categories.

• Any unused volume cap in a year can be assigned to a qualified 
issuing authority and carried forward for three years. 



ACT 202 & VOLUME CAP

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• The State Fiscal Accountability Authority (SFAA) considers and 
approves all volume cap allocation requests.

• The State Housing Authority evaluates and ranks all multi-family 
housing projects involving either an authorized request or a request 
for issuance approval of bonds using carryforward.

• State Housing uses competitive criteria adopted in Allocation Plan.

• The Department of Commerce evaluates and ranks all non-housing 
projects involving an authorized request for volume cap.

• Commerce uses competitive criteria adopted in Allocation Plan.

• All local and state discretionary incentives must be finalized prior to 
consideration by the SFAA.

• Commerce must provide a definitive recommendation for the amount 
of volume cap to be allocated to a project.



ACT 202 & VOLUME CAP

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SC 2023 CATEGORIES OF PERMITTED PURPOSES AND PERCENTAGE 
ASSIGNMENTS

Categories of Permitted Purposes
Category 

Percentage
Category 
Amount

Amount Available 
for Allocation on or 
after February 1 of 

the Plan Year

Amount Available 
for Allocation on or 

after August 1 of 
the Plan Year

Industrial and Economic Development 40% $  253,566,432 $            126,783,216 $        126,783,216 

Multi-Family Housing 0% $                      -   $                                -   $                            -   

Single Family Housing 20% $  126,783,216 $              63,391,608 $          63,391,608 

Other Qualified Purposes 40% $  253,566,432 $            126,783,216 $        126,783,216 

Totals 100% $  633,916,080 $            316,958,040 $        316,958,040 

**As of January 1, 2023, State Housing has $1,071,547,733 in carryforward allocation.



SMALL MANUFACTURERS

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• $10 million maximum tax-exempt bond issue per project.

• $20 million capital expenditures limit (3 years prior and 
subsequent to bond issue).

• $40 million aggregate nationwide limit of tax-exempt bonds for 
any borrower.

• There are rules in place for use of proceeds: 
 25% of issue cap for land
 acquisition/substantial rehabilitation/construction of facilities
 equipment purchase (no bonus deprecation allowed)

• Subject to volume cap at the state level.



SMALL ISSUER EXCEPTION

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• Bank-qualified bonds were created by Congress in 1986 to encourage 
banks to invest in tax-exempt bonds from smaller, less-frequent 
municipal bond issuers, and to provide municipalities with access to 
lower cost borrowing that they need in order to provide services and 
to invest in roads, bridges and other projects.

• Governments issuing $10 million or less in bonds per calendar year
can designate those bonds as bank-qualified, which allows them to
bypass the traditional underwriting system – they can sell directly to
local banks.

• Selling to local banks reduces costs for governments by an estimated 
25-40 basis points which equates to $232,000 - $370,000 on a $10 
million, 15-year bond.

• The bank is allowed to use a lower cost of funds calculation when 
purchasing the bank-qualified bonds, thus a lower interest rate to the 
government borrower. 



SMALL ISSUER EXCEPTION

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• For small jurisdictions with larger projects (e.g., hospitals), it may be 
more cost effective for a jurisdiction to have a conduit (i.e., JEDA) issue 
bonds instead of the jurisdiction to keep the bank-qualified bond cost 
savings intact for the jurisdiction.

• There is proposed legislation to increase the small issuer debt limit to 
$30 million and tie to inflation in future years. The current limit of $10
million has been in effect since 1986.



MULTI FAMILY HOUSING FLOWCHART

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Low to Moderate Income 
Multi-Family Housing 

Project

SC JEDA 
(conduit issuer) 

YES NO

SC Housing 
Authority

For 
Profit?

Tax Exempt 
Private Activity 

Bonds

Non-profit entities 
do not need tax 

credits as they are 
generally exempt 
from income tax

Tax Credit 
Certificates

Tax Exempt 
Private Activity 

Bonds

For more information, see handouts from Burr Foreman and Parker Poe.



JEDA FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDITS

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• Each year, JEDA has an independent auditor perform an audit of 
financial statements.

• The audit firm is selected by the Office of State Auditor.  JEDA does not 
select audit firm.

• JEDA’s audits are published on the State Auditor’s website.



JEDA FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDITS

• JEDA has an unqualified opinion from the auditors selected by the 
State.

• An Unqualified Opinion is an independent auditor’s judgment that 
an organization’s financial statements are fairly and appropriately 
presented, without any identified exceptions, and in compliance 
with generally accepted accounting principals (GAAP).

• GAAP Standards are a common set of rules, requirements and 
practices issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board and 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  



JEDA’S SERVICES

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ANNUAL BOND SUMMIT



ANNUAL BOND SUMMIT

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• Annually held in Charleston in October since 2012 (except COVID 
years).

• All professionals involved in JEDA’s bond process are invited 
(attorneys, bankers, underwriters, financial advisors, trustees).

• All attending pay a registration fee ($185).

• No sponsorships allowed.

• Purpose:  Brainstorming of new ideas and improving personal 
relationships.

• Educational sessions cover topics including: 
 Federal update; financing trends; economic updates.



CHALLENGE:  NATIONAL ISSUERS
Several national entities with the 
authority to issue conduit debt 
nationwide have been created.
• Direct competitors to JEDA. 
• Have issued conduit debt in S.C. 
• Some states issue bonds on 

property out of state if the 
borrower has property in its state.

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Public Finance Authority 
(https://www.pfauthority.org/)
Created by Wisconsin Legislature

National Finance Authority 
(https://www.nfabonds.com/)
Created by New Hampshire Legislature

Arizona Industrial Development 
Authority

 Why can national issuers compete?

• Ability to do deals in multiple states makes 
it more efficient for companies that want 
to finance projects in more than one state 
simultaneously (hospitals, senior living 
facilities, charter schools)

 
 Why should S.C. want JEDA to be used 

instead of national issuers?
• Help S.C non-profits save issuance costs by 

consolidating financings with a single 
issuer

• Fees remain within the state
• Local bond attorneys, financial advisors, 

and other SC professionals are used 

 

https://www.pfauthority.org/
https://www.nfabonds.com/


CHALLENGE:  NATIONAL ISSUERS

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Why should we want JEDA to be allowed to issue debt in other 
states (like national issuers)?

JEDA could help current borrowers (i.e., nonprofits headquartered 
in S.C.) if allowed to provide bonds for projects in other states.

 Arguments Against
• Don’t want to help 

economic development in 
other states

 Arguments For
• Would only apply to select entities 

(e.g., hospitals, senior living facilities)
• Would only apply to entities that 

currently have operations in S.C. 
• Would have to meet federal 

requirements to qualify for financing, 
like all other projects



JEDA’S SERVICES

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Making grants, loans, or investments 
utilizing its program funds; 
Establishing loan programs to reduce the 

cost of capital to business enterprises.



MAKING GRANTS AND LOANS

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• Originally, JEDA serviced Community Development Block Grant 
Loans (CDBG) for Commerce and recycled the funds by making 
direct loans

• JEDA discontinued making direct loans before 2000 and 
transferred the servicing and loans to BCI (predecessor to 
Palmetto State Growth Fund)

• Loans in last few years have been specialized:
 Business Development Corporation (BDC) for State Small 

Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)
 Payroll Protection Program
 Loan Participation financing for innovation project in 

Greenville



MAKING INVESTMENTS

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Why does JEDA make investments?

• To raise additional capital for investing in 
loans to other entities in order to grow the 
economy in South Carolina

• Each dollar made from investments is 
reinvested in South Carolina.



GREENWOOD CAPITAL

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• In response to an Investment Management Services RFP circulated by 
JEDA in the fall of 2016, JEDA received a total of three proposals.

• The Director of Fixed Income for Greenwood is John Wiseman, who 
worked in the Office of State Treasurer in managing the Local 
Government Investment Pool and Retirement System Funds.  

• Fees from Greenwood Capital were half of the other two proposals. 

• JEDA’s Board selected the investment management services company 
with low fees and excellent management.

• JEDA receives quarterly statements.  The statement is forwarded to 
the Board, who reviews returns against the published bond index.  
JEDA’s chairman is a Chartered Financial Analyst with over 25 years of 
investment experience. 



JEDA’S SERVICES

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Establishing profit and not-for-profit 
corporations to carry out the purposes of 
the SC Jobs-Economic Development Fund 
Act 



The General Assembly gave JEDA authority to establish profit and 
not-for-profit corporations to carry out the purposes of the SC 
Jobs-Economic Development Fund Act. Officials or employees of  
JEDA may act as officials or employees without additional 
compensation of a corporation created pursuant to this section. 
(S.C. Code § 41-43-240)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ESTABLISHMENT OF PROFIT 
AND NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATIONS



JEDA formed InvestSC at the specific request of the Venture Capital 
Authority (VCA), a “state entity” under Commerce. VCA cannot 
make equity investments.

• InvestSC was organized in 2007 as a nonprofit corporation 
and received 501(c)(3) tax-exempt status approval.

• InvestSC is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of 5 
members; one member is the JEDA Board Chair.

• JEDA does not provide financial support or control InvestSC
activities.

• InvestSC is audited by Elliott Davis, CPAs and a detailed report 
of all activities is provided to the VCA each year.

• The next two slides are from Commerce’s presentation.

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.



Manage:  Venture Capital Authority (VCA)

23

• In 2005, the Venture Capital Investment Act was created by state 
legislature to promote the availability of capital for creating and 
building business ventures in South Carolina.  

• The Venture Capital Authority (VCA) was established as an agency 
within SC Commerce to identify and select qualified professional 
investors who will invest in South Carolina companies. 

• The VCA is a seven-member board selected by the governor and state 
lawmakers. 

• In 2007, the VCA received financing by a private institutional lender 
secured by state tax credits, and four venture capital firms were 
selected.   

• InvestSC, Inc. was formed by the SC Jobs-Economic Development 
Authority (JEDA) at the specific request of the VCA. 

• The authority selected InvestSC to serve as a “Designated Investor 
Group” to assist the VCA in meeting the goals and objectives of the 
Venture Capital Investment Act.

• InvestSC was organized in 2007 as a nonprofit corporation and 
received 501(c)(3) tax-exempt status approval from the Internal 
Revenue Service. 



Manage:  Venture Capital Authority (VCA)

24

• The VCA Board approved DBAH , LLC (Deutsche 
Bank) as a lender under the Act and received 
approval from the State Budget and Control 
Board. 

• On June 22, 2007, InvestSC and DBAH signed a 
Securities Purchase Agreement for $50 million 
in notes. 

• The notes are secured by all of the investments 
and tax credit certificates issued by the authority. 

• It is anticipated that in June of 2022, all notes will 
be repaid.



SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.

SC Venture Capital Authority (VCA)
• Cannot make equity investments
• State Agency

VCA Board
• 7 members
• Selected by Governor and State Lawmakers

In 2007:
• VCA received financing by a private institutional lender secured by tax credits.
• VCA Board selected four venture capital firms.



• Pursuant to its statutory authority, the VCA “solicit[s] as 
necessary from time to time investment plans for the raising and 
investing of capital….” S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-50(A)(1) (2011).

• These investment plans must address matters required by the 
VCA including, but not limited to, the submitting person’s:
• Level of experience;
• Quality of management;
• Investment philosophy and process;
• Probability of success in fund raising; and
• Plan for achieving the purposes of the Act.
(S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-50(A)(2) (2011))

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.
SOLICITATION OF INVESTMENT PLANS



• Pursuant to its statutory authority, the VCA selected InvestSC as 
a “Designated Investor Group” to assist the VCA in meeting the 
goals and objectives of the Venture Capital Act:

“The General Assembly desires to increase the availability of equity, near-equity, 
or seed capital for emerging , expanding, relocating and restructuring 
enterprises in the State, so as to help strengthen the State’s economic base, 
and to support the economic development goals of this State in accordance with 
the strategy established by the Department of Commerce.  The General 
Assembly also desires to address the long-term capital needs of small-sized and 
medium-sized firms, to address the needs of micro enterprises, to expand 
availability of venture capital, and to increase international trade and export 
finance opportunities for South Carolina based companies.”

2005 Act 125 §1; S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-20 (2011)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.
GOALS OF THE VENTURE CAPITAL ACT



• An investor group, like InvestSC, has the statutory power and 
authority to borrow funds from lenders and invest those funds in 
accordance with provisions of the Act.                                            
S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-55(A) (2011).

• The VCA must “issue tax credit certificates to each lender 
contemporaneously with each loan made pursuant” to the Act. 
S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-55(B) (2011)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.
ISSUANCE OF TAX CREDITS



• No investment by an investor may exceed the lessor of $5 million 
or 15% of the committed capital.

• Preference is given by designated investor group to investors that 
agree to maintain headquarters or office staffed by investment 
professional in South Carolina.  

• Preference is given by designated investor group to investors that 
have aggregated commitments of three times that of the 
designated investor’s capital commitment.                                          

• Investors must develop a repayment plan based on liquidity 
events of its portfolio investments. Repayment must occur within 
10 years.

 S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-70 (2011)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENT REQUIREMENTS



Designated Investment Groups, like InvestSC, must provide an 
annual report to the VCA that:

• Includes an annual audit of the activities conducted by the 
group;

• Documents and reviews the progess of the group in 
implementing and investment plan;

• Lists any use, redemption, or transfer of tax credits;
• Includes a schedule of the rates of return, net of total 

investments expense, on assets held by the group overall; and
• Includes a schedule of the sum of total investment expense 

and total general administrative expense for the fiscal year.
S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-50(A)(3) (2011)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF INVESTOR GROUP



The VCA shall provide an annual report to the Governor, the 
General Assembly, and other appropriate offices containing:

• Monies placed in venture capital investments with approved investors and SC based 
companies cumulatively and during fiscal year;

• Audit of the activities conducted by the authority during year;
• Progress of designated investor groups in implementing investment plans;
• Amount and time line of tax credit certificates issued both cumulatively and during year, and 

any use, redemption, or transfer of tax credits during year;
• Description of material interest held by director, officer, or employee of the authority with 

respect tot the investments or assets of designated investor groups; 
• Schedule of the aggregate rate of return, net of total investment expense, on assets of the 

designated investor groups held over the most recent one ear, three year, five year and ten 
year periods; and

• Schedule of the sum of total investment expense and total general administrative expense 
for both the fiscal year and preceding five fiscal years expressed as a percentage of the fair 
value of the assets.

S.C. Code Ann. §11-45-95 (2011)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF VCA



 Pursuant to its statutory authority, VCA Board approved Deutsche Bank (DBAH) as a 
lender under the ACT and received approval from the State Budget and Control Board.

 On June 22, 2007, InvestSC executed a Designated Investor Contract with the VCA to 
make investments and borrow funds as directed by the VCA.
 InvestSC and DBAH signed a Securities Purchase Agreement for $50 million in 

notes.
 The VCA issued $50 million in tax credit certificates.
 InvestSC entered into limited partnership agreements with four venture capital 

funds selected by the VCA

 The notes were secured by all venture capital fund investments and tax credit 
certificates issued by VCA. 

 On February 16, 2022, all notes were paid off with DBAH.

 Two of the venture capital funds still have investments valued at approximately $6 
million.

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.



SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

INVESTSC, INC.

 VCA Board is not active and 
has not met since 2012

 Terms of all VCA Board 
members are expired

 None currently

Plan ForwardCurrent Status

Venture Capital Authority
(from Department of Commerce)

 JEDA has contracted with 
InvestSC to invest 50% of the 
SSBCI 2.0 funds using a fund 
of funds model.  Unlike the 
VCA model, the funds do not 
have to be repaid.

InvestSC, Inc.

 No liabilities outstanding
 Anticipate approximately $5 

million in returns from 
remaining investments in 
future years



 PSGF (formerly known as Carolina Capital Investment Corporation) is a 
501(c)(3) nonprofit. It is organized to lessen the burdens of government by
assisting JEDA in promoting the state’s business and economic welfare. It does 
so by encouraging new and existing businesses through loans, investments 
and similar means and by acting in conjunction with other organizations, 
public and private, to promote economic development in the state.

 JEDA does not control PSGF activities.

 PSGF is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of five members, two 
of whom are on the JEDA Board.

 PSGF receives no financial support from JEDA and JEDA does not consider 
it a component unit.

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PALMETTO STATE GROWTH FUND (PSGF)



JEDA’S SERVICES

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Implement State Small Business Credit 
Initiative (SSBCI) 



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)
What is it?
SSBCI Program 1.0 was a collaborative program authorized/funded by Small 
Business Jobs Act of 2010.

• Funded by the U.S. Department of the Treasury (U.S. Treasury), 
– Provided $1.5B for state programs that support access to credit for small businesses
– States do not repay the SSBCI funds to Treasury
– The state keeps the money as an ‘evergreen’ fund that recycles into new loans.

• Managed by the states and their contractors (S.C. JEDA and S.C. BDC)
– States implement the program through state agencies, quasi-public authorities or private 

contractors. This allows a state to operate its SSBCI program through whatever organizational 
structure exists in the state with the business lending experience and capacity to execute.

– Federal program money supports private sector lending or investing by sharing in the lender or 
investor’s risk of loss. 

• Implemented through the participation of private sector lenders and 
investors (Banks in S.C.)

– Private sector bears a significant responsibility for evaluating creditworthiness and program 
compliance. 

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/256/CREC-Exec-Summary-January-2014-FINAL.pdf



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)

How did JEDA get involved?

• S.C. Business Development Corporation (BDC), created by statute in 1958, 
as a non-bank commercial lender and CDFI, along with State Bankers 
Association, informed JEDA and the General Assembly about the SSBCI 
program.

– BDC was already running the state Capital Access Program (CAP).  
– Because BDC had the lending experience and network of commercial banks, it was a 

natural fit to administer and launch the SSBCI program quickly.  However, since BDC 
was not a state agency, JEDA served as the agency to apply for, receive the funds and 
implement the program.

• May 2011, General Assembly passed S.C. Code  Section 41-43-300, which 
directed JEDA to:

– Serve as the state agency to apply for, receive the allocation and implement the SSBCI 
Program, and

– Contract with BDC to administer the program. 

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SSBCI Program 1.0
Amount and Program Options

• $18M allocation to S.C.

• JEDA, as S.C.’s designated 
agency chooses the 
following:

– Capital access (less 
than 10% of funds for 
this program), and 

– Loan participation 
programs (more than 
90% of funds for this 
program)

• S.C. utilized its full $18M 
allocation

Where did we use the money?
States could choose from five basic types of programs (four loan 
programs or a state-run venture capital program), and they customize the 
rules to suit local market conditions.

Loan Programs
• Capital Access Programs (CAPs): These programs provide portfolio 

insurance in the form of a loan loss reserve fund into which the lender 
and borrower contribute, supplemented with SSBCI funds.

• Loan Participation Programs: States buy an interest in the loans made 
by lenders or lend directly alongside private lenders, providing direct 
lending to finance small businesses.

• Loan Guarantee Programs: States use SSBCI funds to provide an 
assurance to lenders that they will be partially repaid in the event of 
default, after the lender makes every reasonable effort to collect, 
helping small businesses secure loans that may have otherwise been 
inaccessible or prohibitively expensive.

• Collateral Support Programs: The programs in this model set aside 
funds as collateral for new loans, enabling start-ups to borrow funds 
to help their businesses grow with the assistance of SSBCI capital.

State-Run Venture Capital Program
• Venture Capital Programs: States set up public-private partnerships 

for equity investing. These investments are focused on providing 
capital to underserved startups and democratizing venture capital 
across geography and to diverse founders.



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Federal Government
• Provided funding and program rules

Business Development Corporation
• Contractually obligated to follow rules of program 

and participate in loans

Responsible for monitoring and 
adherence to all strict program rules

Community Banks

Businesses Headquartered in South Carolina



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Originating 
Bank

$900,000
Borrower

Participating Lender (BDC)
$100,000

Loan

$1 million

In loan participation, the borrower takes out a loan with one originating bank and that 
bank subsequently “participates” that loan to other participating lenders. 
• Allows for larger loans
• Reduces risk (but also reduces benefits) 

LOAN PARTICIPATION



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

What resulted from SSBCI Program 1.0 in S.C.?

As of December 31, 2021:

• $18M allocated in federal dollars 
 BDC has turned this into over $50M in loan participations by 

recycling the funds
 Achieved a private to SSBCI leverage ratio of 18 times
 Utilized by 18 different banks in S.C. to make gross loans of $290M
 Loans averaged in excess of $908,349 
 Only one loan loss of $1,056  

• Companies served have 4,528 total employees
 3,345 jobs retained at impacted borrowers 
 1,183 new jobs were created 



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)
What is it?
SSBCI Program 2.0 is a collaborative program reauthorized/funded by American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021

• Funded by the U.S. Department of the Treasury (U.S. Treasury), 
– Providing $10B for state programs that support access to credit for small businesses and small 

manufacturers.  Funds will also support recipient jurisdictions in promoting American entrepreneurship and 
democratizing access to startup capital across the country, including in underserved communities.

– States do not repay the SSBCI funds to Treasury.
– The state keeps the money as an ‘evergreen’ fund that recycles into new loans.

• Managed by the states and their contractors (S.C. JEDA and S.C. BDC)
– States implement the program through state agencies, quasi-public authorities or private contractors. This 

allows a state to operate its SSBCI program through whatever organizational structure exists in the state 
with the business lending experience and capacity to execute.

– Federal program money supports private sector lending or investing by sharing in the lender or investor’s 
risk of loss. 

• Implemented through the participation of private sector lenders and investors
– Private sector bears a significant responsibility for evaluating creditworthiness and program compliance. 

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/256/CREC-Exec-Summary-January-2014-FINAL.pdf



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SSBCI Program 1.0
Amount and Program Options

• $101M potential 
allocation to S.C.

• JEDA, as S.C.’s designated 
agency chooses the 
following:

– Venture Capital Fund of 
Funds (50% of funds 
for this program), and 

– Loan participation 
programs (50% of funds 
for this program)

Where can we use the money?

States can choose from those in Program 1.0. The SSBCI 2.0 program,
however, puts an emphasis on loans or investments to business
enterprises owned and controlled by socially and economically
disadvantaged individuals (SEDI-owned businesses). States can qualify 
for additional incentive funds by demonstrating robust support for SEDI-
owned businesses. The SEDI objective for South Carolina is 55.66% and is 
based on the percentage of CDFI census tracts in the State.  While not a 
requirement of SSBCI 1.0, BDC calculated that 69% of its loans qualified 
for SEDI.

Loan Programs
• Capital Access Programs (CAPs)
• Loan Participation Programs
• Loan Guarantee Programs
• Collateral Support Programs

State-Run Venture Capital Program
• Venture Capital Programs

 Fund of Funds model
 Direct Investment model



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Federal Government
• Provided funding and program rules

Business Development Corporation
• Contractually obligated to follow rules of 

program and participate in loans

Responsible for monitoring and 
adherence to all strict program rules

Community Banks

Businesses Headquartered in South Carolina

InvestSC
• Contractually obligated to follow rules of 

program and participate in loans

Venture Capital Funds

Businesses Headquartered in South Carolina



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

JEDA submitted its SSBCI 2.0 application on February 10, 2022 and was 
approved on June 8, 2022. The total potential allocation for SC is $101
million.  The first tranche of $28.7 million was received on June 14, 2022.  
JEDA executed a contract with BDC for the loan participation program 
and with InvestSC for the fund of funds venture capital program.

Expected Outcomes over the 10 year program projection:
• Loan Participation Program ($50 million)
 Expects to make 892 loans totaling over $800 million.
 Create 3,286 new jobs and retain 9,292 jobs.

• Venture Capital Program ($51 million)
 Initially invest in 8 funds with a private match over $120 million.
 Create 2,500 new jobs.
 Increase income and sales tax revenue by $18 million annually.



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

US Treasury monitors and audits JEDA for program’s compliance with very 
strict rules.  Highlights of the rules include:

• No passive investments are allowed.  
• Loans cannot be used to purchase non-owner occupied buildings 

or purchases of securities.

• No funds can transfer to owner in loan or equity investment.

• 1:1 Financing.
• SSBCI funds cannot finance more than 50% of a project and total 

transaction cannot exceed $20 million.

• Must meet qualifications of small business.
• 500 employees or less.



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SSBCI is focused on Socially and Economically Disadvantaged Individual (SEDI) owned 
businesses. SEDI includes the following:

(1) Businesses that are owned and controlled by individuals who had their access to credit on 
reasonable terms diminished as compared to others in comparable economic circumstances due to:
• Membership of a group that has been subjected to racial or ethnic prejudice or cultural bias;
• Gender;
• Veteran status;
• Limited English proficiency;
• Disability;
• Membership of a federally or state-recognized Indian Tribe;
• Long-term residence in a rural community;
• Residence in a U.S. territory;
• Residence in a community undergoing economic transitions (including communities impacted by 

the shift towards a net-zero economy or deindustrialization; or
• Membership of an underserved community 

 populations sharing a particular characteristic, as well as geographic communities, that have 
been systematically denied a full opportunity to participate in aspects of economic, social, 
and civic life (e.g., Black, Latino, Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans, 
Pacific Islanders and other persons of color; members of religious minorities; LGBTQ 
persons; persons with disabilities; persons in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely 
affected by persistent poverty or inequality). 



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SSBCI is focused on Socially and Economically Disadvantaged Individual (SEDI) owned 
businesses. SEDI also includes the following:

  
(2)  Business enterprises that certify that they are owned and controlled by individuals whose 
residences are in CDFI Investment Areas, as defined in 12 C.F.R. §T 1805.201(b)(3)(ii);

(3) Business enterprises that certify that they will operate a location in a CDFI Investment Area; or

(4) Business enterprises that are in CDFI Investment areas.

Owned and controlled means 51% is owned by such individuals mentioned above.



STATE SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE (SSBCI)

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Fund

Small Businesses

FUND OF FUNDS INVESTING

Fund of Funds

FundOther Private 
Investors invest in 

funds

Fund



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SSBCI equity investments are risky investments
  

• Venture Capital is like investing in a very risky stock market. The US Department of Treasury 
(Treasury) is targeting riskier investments as indicated in Program rules.

 No SSBCI funds can go to owners. This eliminates buyout of equity from more established 
businesses, which are generally less risky.

 Funds cannot go toward goodwill. Eliminates growth through the purchase of existing, 
established business.  

 Start up capital is riskier by nature. No established track record of business performance.

 While fund managers will perform due diligence, we anticipate some losses will occur.

 InvestSC will not lose state funds. The Federal government is providing capital.



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SSBCI equity investments are a benefit South Carolina
  

• The goal of the program is increased job opportunities and economic development, particularly 
for business owners who have had difficulty raising capital through traditional methods.

 If businesses are successful, tax revenues in South Carolina increase.

 If businesses are successful, number of jobs increases.

 InvestSC anticipates rolling recycled funds into other equity investments to increase 
business development (and the economy) of South Carolina.  

 The Federal government is providing the seed capital – it is not coming from state funds.
  
 



S.C. SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Due Diligence for Managers
  

• The Board of InvestSC approves all fund managers.

 Managers are selected based on location, preferably within South Carolina.

 Managers are selected based on venture capital experience.

 Managers agree to follow SSBCI rules.

 Fund managers make all investment decisions.

 InvestSC monitors all program rules by sampling  transactions for compliance.  

 InvestSC will provide capital to funds through capital calls. Capital calls occur when fund is 
ready to close on investments.

 Fund managers monitor investments and provide quarterly statements to InvestSC.

 Fund managers provide annual audited financial statements to InvestSC.
  



SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



INFORMATION & REPORTING

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• JEDA Website  www.scjeda.com
• Annual Reports
• Board Meeting 
• Approvals
• Closings 
• TEFRA Notices
• Fee Schedules 
• Project Summaries/Success Stories
• Bond Summit 
• Programs 
• JEDA Bond Application 
• Post Issuance Compliance and Continuing Disclosure Procedures 
• Industrial Revenue Brochure 
• Approved South Carolina Bond Firms 

• Report to JBRC
• Audited financials to State Auditor and Comptroller
• Budget
• Accountability Report
• Bank Account Transparency Report

http://www.scjeda.com/


RECOVERSC LOCAL GOVERNMENT LIQUIDITY PROGRAM

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

In 2020, JEDA created the RecoverSC
Local Government Liquidity Program.

Purpose:  Help S.C. local governments 
bridge financial gaps resulting from lost 
revenues or delayed collections from a 
variety of sources (e.g., hospitality fees, 
accommodations taxes, business license 
fees, property taxes, etc.) during the 
COVID-19 pandemic

Funding available:  Up to $100 million in 
total program funding available to 
qualifying municipalities and counties. 

The “Bond Buyer” named 
JEDA’s RecoverSC program 
the honoree in the 
Innovative Financing 
Category at their Deal of the 
Year Honors in the 
Publication’s 20th Annual 
Recognition of Outstanding 
Achievement in Municipal 
Finance (December 2021)



INTERNAL CHANGES MADE AS A RESULT 
OF THE OVERSIGHT PROCESS

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



INTERNAL CHANGES MADE

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

• The agency reviewed its Regulations and has updated them due to their 
obsolescence, in accordance with S.C. Code Section 1-23-120(J)
• Drafting Notice was published in The State Register on February 28, 2020.
• Final Regulation published in The State Register on May 27, 2022
• Eliminated all outdated and obsolete regulations
• Added current fee schedule into the regulations

• Due to doubling of conduit bond issuances since 2017 and the increased 
requirements of SSBCI 2.0 program, JEDA hired a full-time CPA.



Harry A. Huntley, CPA   
Executive Director

1201 Main Street, Suite 1600
Columbia, SC 29201

(803) 737-0627
hhuntley@scjeda.com

www.scjeda.com

SOUTH CAROLINA JOBS-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE CONTACT 
INFORMATION AND UPCOMING 

MEETINGS 
 
  



 

 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
 

NA 
 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Agency Snapshot
	Agency Presentation
	Committee Contact Information and Upcoming Meetings
	Agency Snapshot - JEDA.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	JEDA Presentation 3 (8.29.23) NO NOTES.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Review
	What is Volume Cap?
	Act 202 & Volume Cap
	Act 202 & Volume Cap
	Small Manufacturers
	Small Issuer Exception
	Small Issuer Exception
	Multi Family Housing Flowchart
	JEDA Financial Statement Audits
	JEDA Financial Statement Audits
	JEDA’s Services
	Annual Bond Summit
	Challenge:  National Issuers
	Challenge:  National Issuers
	JEDA’s Services
	Making Grants and Loans��
	Making Investments��
	Greenwood Capital
	JEDA’s Services
	Establishment of Profit �and Not-for-profit corporations
	InvestSC, Inc.
	Manage:  Venture Capital Authority (VCA)
	Manage:  Venture Capital Authority (VCA)
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	InvestSC, Inc.
	PALMETTO STATE GROWTH FUND (PSGF)�
	JEDA’s Services
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)�
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	S.C. Small Business Credit Initiative��
	Slide Number 53
	Information & Reporting
	RecoverSC Local Government Liquidity Program��
	Internal Changes Made as a Result of the Oversight Process
	Internal Changes Made
	Slide Number 58




